
 

WWW.EVERSTEAD.COM        3741 NE TROON DR.  SUITE 200        LEE’S SUMMIT, MO 64064         816-399-4901 

 

 

May 18, 2022 

 

Clover & Hive 

120 SE 30th St.  

Lee’s Summit, MO 64082  

        

RE: Field Issue of holes bored within 2” of each other above breaker box and notched floor joist for Lot #16 

Osage – 3744 and 3746 SW Maryville Place Lee’s Summit, MO 64082 – Permit # PRRES20213817 

   

Unit 3744: Holes bored within 2” of each other in floor joist: 

 

• Holes for electrical bored within 2” of each other above breaker box in basement. 

• Holes are approx. 1” and 2” diameter and 1” apart from each other for electrical lines. 

  

Recommended modifications: 

 

o Install 36” length of CS-16 per manufactuer’s spec’s centered underneath holes along 

bottom of floor joist. 
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Unit 3746: notched floor joist: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• D1 – 6.25”                                           

• D2 – 5.5” 

• Length 1 – 1’ 

• Length 2 - 13.5’ 

• Span – 14.5’ 

• Support #1 – foundation wall 

• Support #2 – W8x13 Steel beam 

• Location – under powder room 

• Loading -  

o Dead = 15 psf @ 16” oc  

o Live = 40 psf @ 16” oc  

 

 

Recommendations:  

 

 

Add additional support to existing 2x10 notched floor joist. Sister Douglas Fir Larch #2 2x10 joist for 4’ length with glue and 4 fasteners per 

linear ft in “W” pattern. Notch sistered floor joist a maximum notch allowed by 2018 IRC. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Bradley Huxol, PE      


